SITE NUMBER: WA-V-320
ADDRESS: Southwest Corner of West Cumberland Street and South
Hawbaker Circle, Clear Spring, MD
OWNER/LOT NUMBER/ACCESS: Lillie V. Davenport, 757/1075, private
BUILDING DATE: 1920s

This is a north-facing, horizontally'maééed, one-story, three-
bay, concrete block, freestanding, commercial garage. The
building, which is set at the public-right-of-way at the southwest
corner of Cumberland and South Hawbaker Circle, has a front-gable,
artificial roll roof. A large garage door is located in the center
bay. It is flanked by a set of windows and a pedestrian entrance.
Fenestration includes double-~hung six-over-six and six-over-one
windows, some of which have been blocked up.

A structure is first noted on this site on historic maps in
1877 when it is shown as being owned by Mrs. Reitzell. The 1922
Sanborn map indicates a blacksmith shop and shed at this location,
but neither structure is the extant building. These structures are
numbered 26 and 27 Cumberland Street. In an oral history with Nora
McDonald Snyder (July 1992), Mrs. Snyder recounted that her father
built and operated the extant garage.

The building is within the Western Maryland Geographic
Organization, the Development Period of Industrial/Urban Dominance,
and falls within the Historic Period Themes of Economic; and

Architecture, Landscape Architecture, and Community Planning.

Prepared by Julianne Mueller, July 1992
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